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MEMORANDUM

TO: Blaine Gilman, Assembly President
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members
' THRU: Mike Navarre, Borough Mayor qf\&
FROM: Marcus Mueller, Land Management Officer 7%//'\/
DATE: August 9, 2016'. |

SUBJECT: Resolution 2016-45; A resolution classifying approximately 1,186 acres of
Borough land located in the Moose Pass / Crown Point area as
recreational.

The Kenal Peninsula Borough Plannlng Commission rewewed the subject resolution
during their regularly scheduled August 8, 2016 meeting.

A motion passed by unanimous consent to recommend approval of Resolution 2016-45,
a resolution classifying approximately 1,186 acres of Borough land located in the Moose
Pass / Crown Point area as recreational.

In the Resolution, please make the following amendments to the last two WHEREAS
statements:

WHEREAS, the Moose Pass Advisory Planning Commission at their
regularly scheduled meeting of August 3, 2016 recommended approval by
unanimous consent; and

WHEREAS, the Kenai Peninsula Borough Planning Commission at its
regular scheduled meeting of August 8, 2016 recommended aQQroval by
.unanlmous consent




